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TO: Docket File p 97

FROM: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Docket No. 20210001-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with
generating performance incentive factor.

Please place the attached order, issued by the Supreme Court of Florida on August 1, 2022, in
Docket No. 20210001-EI
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Supreme Court of Florida

MONDAY, AUGUST 1, 2022

CASE NO.: SC22-94
Lower Tribunal No(s).:
20210001-EI

CITIZENS OF THE STATE OF vs. GARY F. CLARK, ETC., ET AL.
FLORIDA, ETC.

Appellant(s) Appellee(s)

Citizens’ Motion to Supplement the Record is granted and The
Florida Public Service Commission is hereby directed to supplement
the record with January 25, 2022 document in Docket No.
20220001-EI entitled, “GCL/Brownless, Hetrick — Request for
change to 2/1/22 Commission Conference; requests add an item to
published agenda for Commission Conference scheduled on
2/1/22; with noted approval from EXE/Baez and Chairman’s
office,” and January 25, 2022, document in Docket No. 20220001 -
EI entitled, “RECOM for 2/1/22 Commission Conference, Item 6A,
from AFD, ENG, and GCL Staff.”
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